From: Jimenez, Yolanda

To: Geoff Leking; Shelly Tucker; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: mbosshard@selectenergyservices.com; Shoemaker, Mike; shane@etechenv.com; kim@etechenv.com
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Devon Billiken 7 Federal 1H 1RP-4687 Corrective Action Plan

Date: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:14:02 PM

Hello, Mr. Geoff. | understand now. This is an actual well pad and not a Salt Water
Disposal. | see that Mr. Randy was reviewing this one for Ms. Shelly; however, Ms. Shelly is
not in today. | did review the documents. It looks fine. You all can continue with your
remediation plan. Thank - you.

Regards,

Yolanda

On Wed, Jun 6, 2018 at 12:11 PM, Geoff Leking <geoff@etechenv.com> wrote:

Yolanda

Randy always stated that this site was not really a right of way site. It was a surface pipeline
approved in a Sundry Notice by Jesse Bassett. Below is an excerpt from Randy’s approval of the
delineation plan sent on Wed 9/6/2017 4:33 PM just before he left the BLM:

“Note to Yolanda - Shelley Tucker passed this to me because there is a R/W pipeline in this
vicinity. However, it was not that pipeline that leaked. This surface pipeline was approved
by a Sundry Notice by Jesse Bassett; | could have given it back to Shelley, but since she was
buried in work, 1 decided to follow through.”

| know that Shelley forwarded you an email where Randy said it was a right of way site, but | think
that email was sent to Shelley before Randy found the approval in the Sundry Notice by Jesse
Bassett. So, as far as | know there never was a right of way number assigned. | can forward you
Randy’s entire email of Wed 9/6/2017 if you would like. | hope this helps. Thanks, Yolandal

Geoff Leking

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.


mailto:geoff@etechenv.com
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:mbosshard@selectenergyservices.com
mailto:Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com
mailto:shane@etechenv.com
mailto:kim@etechenv.com
mailto:geoff@etechenv.com

PO Box 62228

Midland, Texas 79711

Office: (432)563-2200 ext. 212
Mobile: (432)425-7160

Fax: (432)563-2213

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s)
named above. It contains confidential and/or propriety information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it or any information it contains.
Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and delete it.

From: Jimenez, Yolanda [mailto:yjimenez@blm.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Geoff Leking

Cc: mbosshard@selectenergyservices.com; Shoemaker, Mike; shane@etechenv.com;

kim@etechenv.com
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Devon Billiken 7 Federal 1H 1RP-4687 Corrective Action Plan

I am not able to find the right of way number for this one Mr. Geoff. What is the right of
way number, please?

Regards,

Yolanda

On Wed, Jun 6, 2018 at 7:39 AM, Geoff Leking <geoff@etechenv.com> wrote:

Yolanda

Just checking to see if you have gotten a chance to look at the above document. | look
forward to your response. Thank you, Yolanda!
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Geoff Leking

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
PO Box 62228

Midland, Texas 79711

Office: (432)563-2200 ext. 212

Mobile: (432)425-7160

Fax: (432)563-2213

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the
individual(s) named above. It contains confidential and/or propriety information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it or any
information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and
delete it.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:QOlivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Geoff Leking; Yolanda Jordan

Cc: mbosshard@selectenergyservices.com; Shoemaker, Mike; shane@etechenv.com;

kim@etechenv.com
Subject: RE: Devon Billiken 7 Federal 1H 1RP-4687 Corrective Action Plan

Mr. Leking:

NMOCD approves of the delineation completed and proposed remediation for 1RP-4687.
Please remember to include soil bore logs in the subsequent report.

Like approval from BLM required.

Thanks,
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Olivia

From: Geoff Leking <geoff@etechenv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Yolanda Jordan <yjordan@blm.gov>
Cc: mbosshard@selectenergyservices.com; Shoemaker, Mike
<Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; shane@etechenv.com; kim@etechenv.com

Subject: Devon Billiken 7 Federal 1H 1RP-4687 Corrective Action Plan

Olivia and Yolanda

Etech is pleased to submit the above referenced document for your review. Please contact
me with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Geoff Leking

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
PO Box 62228

Midland, Texas 79711

Office: (432)563-2200 ext. 212

Mobile: (432)425-7160

Fax: (432)563-2213

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the
individual(s) named above. It contains confidential and/or propriety information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or distribute it or any
information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and
delete it.
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Yolanda Jordan Jimenez

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Field Office

620 E. Greene Street

Carlsbad. NM 88220

Office: (575) 234-5916
Cell: (575) 361-4586

Warning: This message is intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is
privileged or confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Ifyou have received this communication in error, please notify the sender

immediately by return letter/fax/email.

Yolanda Jordan Jimenez

Environmental Protection Specialist
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